
* Roll Call Number Agenda Item Number--
Date ________Ap-ri-iiQL~QQ9.

Recommendation from Council Member Chrstine Hensley to appoint Lynn Fallon
to the Public Housing Board, Seat 6 for a three-year term commencing June 30, 2008
to expire June 30, 2011.

Lynn Fallon
752 16th Street
Des Moines, IA 50314

(515) 201-9405 (R)

Moved by to adopt.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
VLASSIS

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane i.
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 1:45 PM

To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Board Appointment Request

From: BoardAppointments(§dmgov.org (mailto: BoardAppointments(Qdmgov .org)
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 1:43 PM
To: fallonlynn(§gmail.com

Subject: Board Appointment Request

City of Des Moines Application for Appointment to Board,
Commission, or Committee

First Name: Lynn

Middle Name:

Last Name: Fallon

Prefix:

Address 1: 752 16th St.

Address 2:

City: Des Moines

State: IA

Zip: 50314

Occupation: Political Consultant

Occupation Duration: Five years

Employer: I'M for Iowa: An Independence Movement for Iowa

Employment Duration: 2 1/2 years

Business Address 1: 752 16th St.

Business Address 2:

4/1 7/2009
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Business City: Des Moines

Business State: IA

Business Zip: 50314

Business Phone: (515) 201-9405

Business Fax: 0 -

Residence Phone: (515) 201-9405

Alternate Phone: 0 -

Birth Date: 11/04/1959

Des Moines Resident: Yes

Ward: Ward 4

Residency Duration: 3 years

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: No

City Employed Relatives:

Prior Appointments: No

List Previous Appointments and Dates:

List Current Affiiations:

Indicate other experiences or skils which wil contribute...: Former executive director of The
Connection Cafe', a free meal program for the poor, low-income and working poor, in downtown Des
Moines. I worked in a collaborative fashion with many other agencies in order to provide an array of
services for the guests who came for lunch. I served on the Housing Continuum Board during my tenure
at The Connection Cafe'. I've worked on 2 statewide political campaigns, which have allowed me to
increase and hone my organizational skils, along with giving me additional contacts locally, statewide
and nationally as information resources.

Board 1: Public Housing Board

Board 2: --- Select One ---

Board 3: --- Select One ---

Board 4: --- Select One ---

4/1712009



Board 5: --- Select One ---

Attributes

. Citizen of Des Moines

. Reside in the Owls Head or Sherman Hill Historic District in Des Moines

. Represents interest of low income residents

. Demonstrated interest in residential neighborhoods

. Represents interest of Business, Non-Profit and Education community

Comments:

Email Address:fallonlynn(êgmai1.com

Today's Date: 4/17/2009

Signature: Lynn Fallon

A copy of your application for board appointment has been sent to the City Clerk's Offce

4/17/2009
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